Re: cvancel room and tour Fwd: Re: Re: change dates Fwd: Re: Tahiti Village -9/28/2023 Vedder, Sarah
ROOM and TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 25/09/2023 07:40

Hello,
This reservation is canceled.

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 10:42:16 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: cvancel room and tour Fwd: Re: Re: change dates Fwd: Re: Tahiti Village -9/28/2023 Vedder, Sarah ROOM and TOUR

checking to see if the reservation and tour was cancelled

-------- Original Message -

Subject: cvancel room and tour Fwd: Re: Re: change dates Fwd: Re:
Tahiti Village -9/28/2023 Vedder, Sarah ROOM and TOUR

Date: 18/09/2023 10:05

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please cancel room and tour

thanks

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: Re: Re: change dates Fwd: Re: Tahiti Village -9/28/2023 Vedder,
Sarah ROOM and TOUR

Date: 11/05/2023 09:10

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello

Confirmed at Tahiti (Res#3055056/Tour ID#1209833/Tour date 9/30/23/Tour
time 12:30PM.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada



Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 10:30:00 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: change dates Fwd: Re: Tahiti Village -9/28/2023

Vedder, Sarah ROOM and TOUR

did we get this book at tahiti
howie
-------- Original Message —
Subject: Re: change dates Fwd: Re: Tahiti Village -9/28/2023 Vedder,
Sarah ROOM and TOUR
Date: 10/05/2023 08:57
From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Hello,

Reservation booked.

Reservation is confirmed #3054979/Tour ID#1209810/Tour Date 9/30/23/Tour
Time 12:30PM. Club De soleil

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 12:08:59 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: change dates Fwd: Re: Tahiti Village -9/28/2023 Vedder, Sarah
ROOM and TOUR



we change the reservation to 3 nights please book room and tour

thanks

-------- Original Message —-----
Subject: Re: Tahiti Village -9/28/2023 Vedder, Sarah  ROOM and TOUR
Date: 10/05/2023 06:05

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Good morning,

We only have a 4/3 contract with Somerpoint. Would you like to change
this reservation to a three-night stay? Please let me know.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 10:39:55 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Tahiti Village -9/28/2023 Vedder, Sarah ROOM and TOUR

Ellie,

Please book this reservation.

Thanks
Michele
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